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Received via email: request-777299-40cdfe7f@whatdotheyknow.com  

 

Our Ref HQ21104 

 

Dear Samantha Woodlock,          28th July 2021 

 

Thank you for your request dated the 26th July 2021 under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 

2002 (FOISA) for information relating to the Framework Agreement for the Provision of a Quantity 

Surveying Services.  

 

We have now completed our search for the information you requested, which is provided overleaf.  

 

If you are unhappy with this response to your request, you may ask us to carry out an internal review, 

by writing to The Chief Executive, Calton House, 5 Redheughs Rigg, Edinburgh, EH12 9HW.  Your 

request should explain why you wish a review to be carried out, and should be made within 40 working 

days of receipt of this letter, and we will reply within 20 working days of receipt.  If you are not 

satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to make a formal complaint to the 

Scottish Information Commissioner. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Catharine Dempsey 

Senior Procurement Specialist  
PPSD 
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5 Redheughs Rigg 
EDINBURGH  
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Annex A - Response 

 

Question Response 

The Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each 
framework/contract and were successful & not 

successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 

Eight bidders submitted at PQQ stage:  
Successful:  

 AECOM Ltd; 

 Currie & Brown UK Limited; 

 Doig and Smith; 

 Faithful+Gould; 

 Thomson Gray.  
 
Unsuccessful:  

 David Adamson & Partners; 

 Gleeds; and 

 Long O Donnell Associates Limited. 

 
Of the five bidders invited to the next stage, four 
submitted tenders following the issue of the ITT:  
 

Successful:  

 Currie & Brown UK Limited; 

 Faithful+Gould Limited; and 

 Thomson Gray Limited. 
 

Unsuccessful:  

 Doig and Smith Limited 

 

Actual spend on this contract/framework (and 
any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the 
current date 

The current contract spend over six mini-
competitions thus far has been circa £114,000.00 

Start date & duration of framework/contract? The contract commenced on the 3rd of August 
2019. The initial contract term is three (3) years 
with up to an additional 12 month extension.  

Could you please provide a copy of the 

service/product specification given to all bidders 
for when this contract was last advertised? 

Please find attached 

Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration 
of the extension? 

Yes, any period up to a maximum of 12 months  

Has a decision been made yet on whether the 
framework(s)/contract(s) are being either 

extended or renewed? 

Not at this time, this shall be decided as part of 
the contract extension review next year.  

Who is the senior officer (outside of 

procurement) responsible for this contract? 

Head of Estates and Technical Services 

 
 
 

 
 


